From: david@wvporegon.com

To: Jennifer Siciliano

Cc: Randy Meyers

Subject: Withdrawal of Golf Club Road Tentative Plat Subdivision
Date: Wednesday, January 7, 2026 4:59:23 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from Outside Your Organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on
clicking links from unknown senders. Please contact Information Technology for assistance.

Jennifer:

Randy has confirmed that he would like to withdraw the tentative plat subdivision application but continue to proceed
with the annexation application. As | mentioned to you yesterday, we wish to only obtain approval for the first phase of
the subdivision at this time, and it appears as if the cleanest way to achieve that is to withdraw the tentative plat
subdivision application and apply separately for tentative plat approval of phase 1 only.

The annexation application should still proceed forward on its current approval track, and we’ll submit the revised
tentative plat subdivision application later this month.

Please let me know if you need a formal letter requesting withdrawal, or if this e-mail is sufficient.
Thanks,

David j. Dodson, AICP
Willamette Valley Planning LLC
https://wvporegon.com
541-231-6111
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